

OCTOBER 19, 2020

You have been selected for a top secret mission.

If you choose to accept this mission - you will
be required to attend Southeastern Louisiana
University's Homecoming 2020.

Operation: Where's Roomie is to be carried out between October 19th and October 24th.

SLU is counting on you to find Roomie by Homecoming night!

Enclosed are clues and information on other agents to help you solve this mission.

Good luck, Lions!

REMEMBER: THIS IS A TOP SECRET MISSION, DO NOT BLOW YOUR COVER.

THIS MESSAGE WILL SELF DESTRUCT IN TWO MINUTES.

PLEASE FOLLOW ALONG ON INSTAGRAM @SOUTHEASTERNOSE

MISSION 1:

<u>Knowledge is Power:</u> Below is a list of events that you and friends can attend and sign up to participate!

Remember: Your mission is to attend events in order to find Roomie by October 24th!



Homecoming WeekOctober 19	- October 24
iSpy Clue Hunt	October 19
Kickoff Monday	October 19
Mission 101: Movie Night	October 20
Gumbo Ya-Ya	October 21
Lip Sync Battle	October 22
Community Service	October 23
Homecoming Parade	October 24
Homecoming Presentation	October 24

MISSION 2:

Attend: In order to finish your mission you must try to attend these incredible events! Each event is filled with mystery and fun. Let's find Roomie!



HOMECOMING KICK OFF

Monday, October 19; 5:00pm - 9:00pm Your mission begins now! The Student Government Association is excited to kick off Homecoming Week with an outdoor event at Cook Field. Join us to celebrate with fun activities, prizes, food, and live music!



MOVIE NIGHT

Tuesday, October 20; 7:00pm - 9:00pm Grab your favorite food to go from a local restaurant before you come, then pick a spot in the grass to enjoy the movie. The first 200 people are guaranteed attendance!



GUMBO YA-YA

Wednesday, October 21; 11:00am - 2:00pm
The tradition continues! We are thrilled to celebrate
Gumbo Ya-Ya with you all this year. Join us at the
Southeastern Student Union for a delicious bowl of
Gumbo!



LIP SYNC BATTLE

Thursday, October 22; 7:00pm - Until
Another tradition lives on! Join us to watch
organizations team up and perform lip sync routines.
The first 200 people in Strawberry Stadium are
guaranteed a spot to watch the performances.

MISSION 2:

Attend: In order to finish your mission you must try to attend these incredible events! Each event is filled with mystery and fun. Let's find Roomie!



CAMPUS FOOD PANTRY

Friday, October 23; 9:00am - 12:00pm

The mission of the Southeastern Food Pantry is to

provide perishable and non-perishable items to any active Southeastern student, faculty, or staff member.

Located: McGehee Hall, Room 109 Contact: foodpantry@southeastern.edu



FALL FEST

Saturday, October 24; 1:30pm - 4:30pm Join the LAA and Hammond DDD for the first ever Fall Fest in Friendship Circle! This event features: Trunk-or-Treating, face painting, pictures with SLU Student-Athletes & Roomie and more!

For more Information Visit: Fall Fest Info



DEC YOUR TENT

A new competition along the parade route which is a twist on the traditional parade floats.

Sign up to be a part of the competition Link: Dec Your Tent Form



DRIVE THROUGH PARADE

Join us October 24th at Noon to celebrate Homecoming!
If you'd like to register to participate in the

drive-through parade fill out this form! Link: <u>Drive-Through Parade</u>





OCTOBER 19, 2020

We understand the circumstances for your missions are a little different this year.

Nevertheless, the mission to find Roomie is still important!

By accepting this mission you are agreeing to make lasting memories at Southeastern Louisiana Univerisy. You are also agreeing to have fun, win prizes, and attending events on campus. Do you think you can handle it?

Operation: Where's Roomie is to be carried out between October 19th and October 24th. SLU is counting on you to find Roomie by Homecoming night!

Good luck, Lions!

REMEMBER: THIS IS A TOP SECRET MISSION, DO NOT BLOW YOUR COVER.

PLEASE FOLLOW ALONG ON INSTAGRAM @SOUTHEASTERNOSE